

# Ronald Tendai Maravanyika

rmaravanyika@gmail.com | +263777 793 259 | Remote/ Relocation /Harare, Zimbabwe  
[LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#)

## Professional Summary

Highly innovative and organized engineer with over 7 years' experience in software development, DevOps, FMCG and platform governance. Expert in coordinating with remote, multi-cultured teams and propelling them to success. I have a track record of collaboration, community building and problem-solving.

## Key skills

✓ Python	✓ Azure	✓ MySQL	✓ MSAL
✓ Django	✓ Azure DevOps	✓ Postgres	✓ PowerApps & Power Automate (PCF)
✓ JavaScript	✓ Docker	✓ Kubernetes	✓ ServiceNow & ITSM
✓ HTML & CSS	✓ YAML	✓ SQL Server	✓ Confluence
✓ Bootstrap4/5	✓ Git	✓ DRF API Development	✓ Jira Align
✓ PowerShell	✓ Agile scrum	✓ Critical Thinking	

## Work History

### DevOps Engineer: Internet Platforms (Group), NTT limited UK, Remote | Feb 2021 – Mar 2024

- Writing Azure runbook scripts code for integration and automation using Python or PowerShell
- Develop & deploy software through Azure DevOps (pipeline & Azure repos).
- Requirement gathering, backlog grooming & adoption.
- Extending Microsoft PowerApps, Power Automate and Microsoft SharePoint online.
- Platform governance & Data loss prevention (DLP) solutions & technical documentation.

### Systems Developer & Integration Specialist (Group), NTT limited UK, Remote | Jul 2019 – Jan 2021

- Django application development, Azure & Azure DevOps deployment & maintenance
- Integration of learning platforms (Degreed & LearnUpon) to HRIS and data analyses tools
- Stakeholder engagements & requirement gathering
- Third tier user support (ITSM & ServiceNow)

### Software Engineer, Dimension Data UK, Remote | Jan – June 2019

- Django REST framework API development
- Django application development
- Technical documentation, user training & solution advocacy

### Quality Engineer/Analyst, Unilever Zimbabwe, Harare Zimbabwe | Jul 2017 – Dec 2018

- Development of Customer/Consumer complaints & quality of product capturing systems
- Air monitoring for enzyme activity using Konelab, Arena 20 software.
- Attending to customer complaints.

## Education

**Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Degree in Mechatronics Engineering** | Chinhoyi University of Technology | 2016 | Upper second class – 2.1

## Professional Certification

- ✓ Az 900 – *Microsoft Azure*
- ✓ Python programming – *Muzinda hub/TreeHouse*
- ✓ SharePoint Framework for Developers: 1  
Understanding the Toolchain – *LinkedIn learning*
- ✓ Data Steward Foundations – *LinkedIn learning*
- ✓ Project Management – *International Business Management Institute (IBMI)*
- ✓ Agile Development practice – *LinkedIn Learning*
- ✓ A Design Thinking Approach to Putting the Customer First – *LinkedIn Learning*
- ✓ Critical Thinking for More Effective Communication – *LinkedIn learning*
- ✓ Leadership & Team development - *International Business Management Institute (IBMI)*
- ✓ Strategic Thinking – *LinkedIn Learning*

**References:** Upon request (To protect personal data)